City of McCleary

Memorandum

To: Mayor Orffer

From: Todd Baun- Director of Public Works

Date: August 4, 2021- For August 117 Council Meeting
Subject: Dog Ordinance Review

RECOMMENDATION
Please review and provide feedback as necessary.
BACKGROUND

At the July 14™ meeting, it was asked to review our current park and cemetery regulations, more
specifically dogs in the park language . | have attached Ordinance 773 and our municipal code for your
review. Staff would like direction on what changes, if any, you would like to see. A starting point for
staff would be, do want to change the ordinance and do you want to change/update the whole
ordinance or the section specifically for dogs in the park?



